T Carapbell Dan USGR[dan.campbell@rynaenta com]

From: Pastost Tim LSGR|io=Massagingfou-DE-AG/cn=Recipienis/'en=PASTOTII |
ez Fri 9322010 8:15:35 PM Coordmaled Universal Time

Subject: RE: Comments on SAP nommations, Decket no. EPA-TRQ-OFP-2008.0177

Agree, and find the directness refreshing. The next objections, 1o Gross and Hartwell, ore less specific and more mystericus sounding.

Tim Pasgtoor
336-632-2226 (work]
336-207-8884 (mabile)

From: Campbell Dan USGR

Sant: Friday, Sepember 03, 2010 1198 AM

Tos Pastoor Tim USGR

Subject: PW: Comments on SAP nominations; Docket no. EPA-HQ-OPF-2008-0177
Importance: High

Do you agree with this?
CroplLifi: America recommenls that Dr. Deboroh Cory-Slechin not be selected to serve on the FIFRA SAP. Dr. Cory-Slechta generally projects an anti-

pesticide advocacy through her roscarch program. 1ler rescarch i ioms and viows inappropnately identify causal cffects without quality data. between
paudﬁmdwuism.mﬂvmmdﬂdmmﬂlﬁmsummdng?ﬁdmms

Ithink it works.

Thanks
Dan

Dan Campbell

Syngenta Croo Protectian

Regulatory Affairs Team Lead, Herbicides
Phone {336) 632-7627

Motbile Phone (336) 503-5810

From: Hendley Paul USGR

Sant: Friday, September 03, 2010 5:49 AM

Tet Carroll Beth USGR; Campbell Dan USGR; Hosmer Alan USGR; Pastoor Tim USGR
Cat Joseph Robert USGR

Subject: FW: Comments on SAP nominations; Docket no. EPA-HQ-OPP-2008-0177
Importance: High

| assume you saw this

DRAFT CLA Comment EPA FIFRA SAP 9 3 10.doc

Fromy: Michael Laggett [malito:MLeggett@ croplifeamerica.org]

Sent: Thursday, September 02, 2010 9-05 AM

To: Al Rarefont; Allan Rose; Rarhara Glenn; Rill Mahihurg: Mweyne Moore ; Gary Mitehell {gary michali@fme rom); Tain Kally; Tre Wick: Hn%qvw Tny Honroper:
Henry Kevin USGR; Michael Leggett; Nick Poietiia; Hendley Paul USGR; Russell Jones; Scott Jacison; Spencer Mortehsen; Tiighman Hall, Wanner, Uwe: - Middiebury, CT
Subject: FW: Comments on SAP nominations; Docket no. EPA-HQ-OPP-2008-0177

Importance: High

Al

Piease review the attached drefl comment on SAP nominees. | believe a of Stave Kisine.
Mike

FR 2010-18900.pdl
EPA-HQ-OFP-2009-0177-0001 .pdf

DRAFT CLA Comment EPA FIFRA SAP 9 3 10.doc
SAT nomuiation coniments 20090911.pdl

From: Barbara Glenn Botham, Philip

Sunls Wevnewddy, Septembe 01, 2010 5,03 PM
Tos Ray McAllister; Hicl:ul'l.ewﬂt Wendelyn Jones oo

Ces Barbara Gienn; Exhlblt_s4
‘Subject: PW: Comments on SAP nominations; Dacket no. EPA-HQ-OPP-2008-0177

6/17/2020

“Thaniks for your input on mamber responses 1o the FIFRA SAP rominees. | have cul and pasted then re-worded lext as out jusification for supporl, and crafied way to

RE: Request for comments on the aftached draft CLA comment by Thursday, COB.

SYNG-PQT-ATR-07709192

it of thrme

The Ask

1- You may know thooo o0 pls help with

2- Con CLA andorse & current momber of SAP to chair it? De you know e other 6 momboms romaining? Ofharwies | suggoet wa NOT comment on o cultable now
chalr of the SAP.

3-Ono nominca weo quosliancd by FMC but highly supportod by Bayor s | kept him! (Dr. Coby Sohal).

4-Stoph, can you submil for ma on Friday moming sbout 11 am ET?7

Adeo gitached thanks to Ray are ) our 2008 commen; end 2) (he 2008 PR request.

Barb

Barbara P. Glonn, Ph.D.
mmsmmnmamm

Prome Ray McAlitster

Sent: Tuesday, mn. 2010 10:25 AH

Tos Barbara Gleny

mmmmmmm; Ducket no. EPA-HQ-OPP-2008-0177

1.only received the S comments ihat | have airsady forwarded o you.

Attached are the we fied on SAP from last year. lmwmmmmmmum From the seven nominees in that FR notice,
only Gerald LeBianc appears on The current list of SAP members (sae hi B htrm), though they were to fit two vacancies. | dont
track the SAP membership ciose enough 1o know I they persuaded one Mummwmmmw.

From:: Ray McAlister

Saent: Monday, September 14, 2009 3:16 PM

To: Das Ann Staxtc

Subject: FW: Comments on SAP nominations; Dorket no. EPA-HQ-OPP- 2008-0177

FY1. Let Il know if you are sware of any other on the EETAC or

Mkﬂmr
leﬂv September 14, 2009 11:38 AH

mmmlmw
Subfect: FW: Comments on SAP nominations; Docket no. EPA-HQ-OPP-2008-0177

mmﬂmummumﬂnmmwmnmmhmhuuﬂ wflor a tolepl with the docket . Jay. Isi. and
Doug were biind copled on the message bakw. Both of veciged receipt of th
muqnm

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2009 5:47 PM
Tos ‘christian. myrta@epa.gov’; ‘donati_martha@bah.com’
Subject: Comments on SAP nominations; Docket no. EPA-HQ-OPF-2008-0177

TO:  Martha Donafi, User Support, Regulations.gov

Cc:  Myria Christian, Designated Federal Official, FIFRA SAP, EPAJOPPTSIOSCP

| was not succassiul in submilting the altached Mo #s a commen! on the subject docket via tha nov wab sile period

that the attached file is enfered as a comment in this partioutar docket, and confirm to me by return email. Mvwbrmﬁhlﬂ- D“I.ﬂ-ﬂhomﬁ.
pleass include only my name and organizationa! affillation (CropLife Ametica) in the dockel entry for the commen.

Ray S. McAllister, PhD
Senior Director, Reguiatory Policy

Croplife America
202-872-3874 (office)
202.577-6657 (el
ray@oropiife.us

SYNG-PQT-ATR-07709193



